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From: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:42 PM

To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Re: Updates on IE Report Recommendations [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]
Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Manzer, Alison
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:30 PM
To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: Re: Updates on IE Report Recommendations [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]

Have requested accordingly.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 9:24 AM
To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: RE: Updates on IE Report Recommendations [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]

Would it be easier to have him send us just the pages with corrections, otherwise Gilbert will have to go
through the whole redaction exercise again with an updated report?
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James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Proje

|@ nalcor t. 709 737-4860 . 709 727-5283

ener g‘ y
LOWER CHURCHILL PROVELT

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

From: "Manzer, Alison" <amanzer@casselsbrock.com>
To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com™ <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>
Date: 04/11/2014 01:01 PM

Subject: RE: Updates on IE Report Recommendations [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]

| have asked Nik to resend report with the changes
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Alison Manzer

ct? Direct: 416 869 5469 - Fax: 416 350 6938 - amanzer@casselsbrock.com

CA&E :E ...H'E]T;?Ch 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 3C2

www.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 10:37 AM
To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Re: Updates on IE Report Recommendations

| said we could try and address this specific one below.....I thought MWH was doing all the others, which
makes sense to me....we don't have the native (MS Word) version of the Nov 29 report...only a PDF

James Meaney, CFA
General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Pr¢

I‘X‘ na|c0r t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f

energy
LOWER CHURCHILL PROVELT

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.co

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?
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From: "Manzer, Alison" <amanzer@casselsbrock.com>

To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com” <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>
Date: 04/11/2014 12:03 PM

Subject: Re: Updates on |E Report Recommendations

He thinks you are. He says yours are fine and to insert.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 7:20 AM

To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Fw: Updates on IE Report Recommendations

Do you have the same understanding that Nik is providing the slip pages for corrections?
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James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Pr¢

I@ nalcor t. 709 737-4860 c.709 727-5283 f

energy
LOWER CHURCHILL PROIECT

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.co

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

From: James Meaney/NLHydro

To: "Nikolay Argirov" <Nikolay.V.Argirov@mwhglobal.com>

Date: 04/10/2014 06:53 PM

Subject: Re: Updates on IE Report Recommendations

OK....am | correct in assuming MWH is sending slip pages for the other corrections we provided?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

5
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From: Nikolay Argirov
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 5:52 PM

To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: FW: Updates on IE Report Recommendations

Jim,

This comment, with respect to Nov. 29 report redacting, came to me from Canada:

On page 55 at the top, it erroneously says “in this draft document”. Please remove the word “draft”.

I’'m away from the office (in Toronto for meetings until Saturday) and will not be able to fix it in the report. As you had already
undertaken the redacting of a few parts of the report I'd appreciate if you see to that to be fixed as well.

Thank you,

Nik
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This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information intended only
for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the transmission process, this message may be
copied to servers operated by third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting
communications that may contain your personal information from us via email, you are deemed to provide your
consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the intended recipient
or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the
original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.





